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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 11:14 AM

To: 'logosigns@embargmail.com’

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change Update principle office address request
Attachments: imageQ01 jpg

Thank you for your email.’
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: logosigns@embargmail.com [mailto:logosigns@embargmail.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 3:21 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: benny.valentin@yahco.com

Subject: Change Update principle office address request

To Whom it may Concern; | would like to update the principle office address of our Non- profit organization.
Please Make the following change on the Non-profit organization,

The Logos Christian University & Vocational [nstitute of Technology Inc.

Document # of Corporation is N11000005077

New Principle Place of Business address : 3350 US HWY 192, Suite 104 Clermont Florida 34714

This request is being made by Dr. Bienvenido Valentin; President of The Logos Christian University & Vocational Institute
of Technology Inc.

thank you for your Help, if any further requirement is needed or information please feel free to contact me at 407-847-
7419,

The togos Christian University
9350 US HWY 192
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